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WINTERBOURNE DANTSEY (or DAUNTSEY, or MIDDLE WINTERBOURNE), is a village and parish, in the Bourne valley, 2 
miles south-south-west from Porton station on the main line of the London and South Western railway, 4 north-east from 
Salisbury and 5 south-east from Amesbury, in the Southern division of the county, Alderbury hundred, Salisbury and Amesbury 
petty sessional division, Salisbury county court district, Amesbury union, rural deanery of Amesbury (Alderbury portion), 
archdeaconry of Sarum and diocese of Salisbury. 
 
The church of the parish was taken down in 1867 and the inhabitants that of Winterbourne Earls, to which parish this is 
annexed. 
 
Here is a Methodist New Connexion chapel. 
 
Mrs Burtt, of the Manor House, is lady of the manor, and Mrs King Wyndham and C.E. Clark Esq., are chief landowners. 
 
The soil is chalk; subsoil, same.  The chief crops are wheat, barley and roots. 
 
The area is 1,185 acres; rateable value £855; the population in 1891 was 136. 
 
FIGSBURY RING (or Clorus’s Camp) is 1 mile south-east. 
 
Letters arrive from Salisbury at 6.30am & 3.10pm; dispatched at 2 & 6.30pm.   
The nearest money order & telegraph office is at Winterbourne Gunner, ½ mile distant. 
 
The children of this parish attend the school at Winterbourne Earls. 
 
Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 
 

Surname Given Name Industry/Occupation 

Blake Richard The Elms 

Burnett, Rev Arthur Bernard BA  

Burtt, Mrs  Manor House 

Kail Isaac Fern Cottage 
Bryant Sander Carpenter 

Burtt George & Frederick Farmers 

Hayter William Coal Merchant 

King Charles New Inn 

Saunders Albert John Builder/Farmer/Smith/Wheelwright 

Smith William J Shopkeeper 
Yates William Carrier 
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